ST. VINCENT'S PARENTS' ASSOCIATION

St Vincent's Catholic Primary School
St Vincent Street, Marylebone, London, W1U 4DF.
www.svpa.org.uk hello@svpa.org.uk
020 7641 6110

ST.VINCENT'S PARENTS' ASSOCIATION MINUTES 25.11.20 (online)

Attendees - Co-chairs plus 20 parents Miss Coleman & Miss Carruthers

Start of meeting: 12.05

Introduction Welcome and thank you for attendance.

Tea towels under production - to be dispatched through schoolbag at the end of next week - Place payment on ParentPay by end of this week making sure you pay only for the quantities you pre-ordered. if you have overpaid, we will process the refund asap.

Christmas Sack Raffle: Bring wrapped items to your class teacher by December 9th. Remember you can bring non-perishable food but with no nuts and no alcohol.

A letter will go out next week with the raffle tickets attached.

Outdoor School Decoration.

One parent has proposed to donate again the balloon arch we had over Santa's grotto last year which will go this year on top of the school entrance. Thank you very much 5 parents have volunteered to do the rest of the outdoor decoration this Friday (27th) at 9.30.

SVPA Advent Calendar

Advent calendar ready for Friday.

In pairs/or threes, during advent, each child will receive a small envelope with a star to stick on the calendar, a prayer/poem, riddle or jokes to read to the class and a chocolate coin. Each day, Baby Jesus will move one step down to Earth.

Class Christmas Fair

Christmas decoration competition -

Templates should have been received in the school bag , please bring them cut out by Wed 9th to your class teacher in order to be displayed before the Fair.

Date: Monday December 14th (Santa might visit another day depending on his timetable)

Friday December 11th:

After-school - 3.15 pm till 5.15 pm - Class decoration and set up - Christmas decoration competition to be displayed.

8 parents have volunteered to help.

We will also set up class activities with instructions for the teachers.

Activity 1:

Christmas Hat to make and decorate. Same one for everyone.

One class photo to be taken by the teacher.

This photo will be used to produce a poster calendar for 2021 sold after the fair by SVPA.

Activity 2:

Christmas Biscuit Decoration for Nursery and Reception.

Bee Wax candles making for the rest of the school.

ST. VINCENT'S PARENTS' ASSOCIATION

St Vincent's Catholic Primary School
St Vincent Street, Marylebone, London, W1U 4DF.
www.svpa.org.uk hello@svpa.org.uk
020 7641 6110

Activity 3: One hoops or Bin Bean bag tossing activity to be set up in the support room.

Santa stockings -

9 Parents have volunteered to bake some small biscuits. We would need another 4 or 5. Small cookies to be brought to school on Dec 9th.

* Some parents have asked for a class list; only list of first name is available on google classroom. For GDPR regulations, we can't provide any list with family names or pictures.

International Evening

International Hamper to organised. Svpa will brainstorm on other activities.

Next SVPA Class Rep meeting to plan early January to finalise International week support.

End of meeting: 12.30